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*
“r: Richard Chi <rchi1i@uncc.edu>

—
—

Re: reprint permissions E17-12-0743

1 message

ASCB MBC <mbc@ascb.org> Fri, Aug 9, 2019 at 11:50 AM
To: "Richard.Chi@uncc.edu" <Richard.Chi@uncc.edu>

Yes, you may use it as long as you conform to these formal requirements:
(1) Is permitted to copy, distribute, transmit, and adapt the Manuscript;

(2) Is not permitted to make commercial use of, or license or sublicense the Manuscript
for commercial use; and,

(3) Is required:

a. To attribute the work to the author (in a way that does not suggest that the authors
endorse the users or any

user's use);

b. To include the terms of this license so that they apply to any subsequent use or
distribution; and,

c. To respect the fair use rights, moral rights, and rights that the Authors and any others
have in the Manuscript.

Eric

ASCB Journals Manager

From: Richard Chi <Richard.Chi@uncc.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 5:24 PM
To: ASCB MBC

Subject: reprint permissions

Hello,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=87dea88fd0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f... 8/9/2019
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| would like to use Figure 5 from a recent publication.
https://www.molbiolcell.org/doi/10.1091/mbc.E17-12-0743 for a methods article in the
Journal of visualized experiments (JOVE). JoVe editors are requesting explicit consent to
use this in our manuscript. How do | obtain this permission?

Richard Chi

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?1k=87dea88fd0& view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f... 8/9/2019



